

11/20/00

**NEW YORK
STATE
SENATE**

ALBANY, NEW YORK 12247



STEVEN M. BOGGESS
SECRETARY OF THE SENATE
518-455-2051

November 16, 2000

**Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, NY 10605-0069**

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated November 9, 2000, requesting Senate debates pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). I have been informed that David J. Gurga, New York State Senate Microfilm office, has received a similar request. David is handling this request as discussed with you personally.

Sincerely,

Steven M Boggess

